
Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 11/9/2015 7:03:42 PM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Walsh's Resume

Thanks.

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 2.17-22.4-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [mailto:Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 8, 2015 9:09 PM

To: Michael McClain <mcclain@adams.net>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Walsh's Resume

Mike
Sorry for the delay. I have been discussing with Anne. The Peoples Gas affiliation is a concern but we are still
seriously considering. Hope to come to final decision on this by mid week
Regards

Fidel

On Nov 6, 2015, at 8:43 PM, Michael McClain <mcclain@adams.net> wrote:

You have been very kind in responding to a myriad of matters today but this one. Can you decide? I really believe it is a

wise move to respond favorably to Leader Durkin's request.

Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkarnp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 2.50

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217.-224.-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Fidel Marquez <Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com>

Cc: Mike McClain <mcclain@adams.net>

Subject: RE: Walsh's Resume

Anything?

Have you made a decision on

Mike

to hire him?
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Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P,C,

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL. 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-512.3

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 11:55 AM

To: Fidel Marquez (Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com) <Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com>

Subject: FW: Walsh's Resume

Fidel,

Can we move on this it :em or at: least tell Durkin th . ugh his agent we will?

Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-512.3
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Fax Message

You have received a 4 page fax at 2015-10-07 09:50:04 CDT.

* The reference number for this fax is pdx_did7-1444229295-17083103462-
136.

View this fax using your PDF reader.

Thank you for using the MetroFax service!
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This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged,
confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email
is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and infringing
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any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect
of such communications. -EXCIP
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